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CITY OF BATON ROUGE 
PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

SEWER ENGINEERING DIVISION 
 

October 20, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 
 
SUBJECT:  MPS PRESCOTT ROAD – GREENWELL SPRINGS ROAD  

CITY-PARISH PROJECT NO. 11-PS-MS-0034 
 
ORIGINAL BID DATE: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
CURRENT BID DATE: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. 
 
The following revisions shall be incorporated in and take precedence over any conflicting part of 
the original contract document: 
 

 
PART 1 – UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION BID FORMS: 

1. For paper sealed bidders, with reference to page UCBF 1 of 4 of Part 1, Uniform 
Construction Bid Forms, the Bidder shall indicate the receipt of this addendum in the 
space provided.  For online Bid Express bidders, an acknowledgement of this addendum 
will be prompted by the electronic bidding program prior to formally submitting the bid. 
Failure to indicate the receipt of this addendum shall be cause for the bid to be rejected. 
 

 
PART 2 – CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS: 

1. For paper sealed bidders, with reference to page UCBF 1 of 4 of Part 1, Uniform 
Construction Bid Forms, the Bidder shall indicate the receipt of this addendum in the 
space provided.  For online Bid Express bidders, an acknowledgement of this addendum 
will be prompted by the electronic bidding program prior to formally submitting the bid. 
Failure to indicate the receipt of this addendum shall be cause for the bid to be rejected. 
 

 
DRAWINGS: 

1. Drawing 503-E-2  PS 503 Conduit Layout, Section B: 

REPLACE text “S-102B” with text “S-102A” 

REPLACE text “S-103B” with text “S-103A” 

2. ADD attached Drawing 244 – 805-05 Miscellaneous Electrical Details 

3. ADD attached Drawing 245 – 805-07 Pedestal Mount Control Panel Details Sheet 1 of 2 

4. ADD attached Drawing 246 – 805-07 Pedestal Mount Control Panel Details Sheet 1 of 2 
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COMMENTS & QUESTIONS

 

: 

1. P.S. 503 : On sheets E2 and E3 , there is no designation and descriptions for conduits 
marked #503-S-102B and #503-S-103B. Can this information be provided? 

See above for revision. 

2. Plans show a CMU exterior wall with split faced CMU veneer on PS 24/24A electrical 
building.  Should this be SSO Program standard split faced cmu block wall? 

The CMU veneer to be as specified in Specification 04 21 15 and texture and 
pattern as indicated on Exterior Elevations. 

3. PS 24/24A calls for the existing wet well to be converted to a manhole. Is this to receive 
coating on the interior? 

The existing wet wells to be converted to manholes should be coated as stated in 
Detail C-901. 

4. PS 24/24A – is the interior exposed metal decking and roof trusses to receive paint?  
Drawing sheet 24/24A GA-4 calls out a color for the steel framing however, sheet 
24/24A GA-2 under the title “coatings,” there is no system for painting the exposed metal 
deck. 

Paint exposed interior roof deck and joists with same system as Steel Doors and 
Frames. 

5. Detail for pipe supports, M-108 has two options, MK-1 and MK-2.  Which type? 

As stated in the detail, use MK-2 unless otherwise indicated. 

6. Are the average flows known going into PS 24/ 24A? 

The design Average Dry Weather Flow is 2,260 gpm for PS24.  PS 24A is only a 
wet weather station. 

7. Are concrete adapters required for the tie-in shown on detail C-904 for the 30” PCCP 
force main on Sherwood Street? If so, none are shown in the detail.  Also, concerning 
the same tie-in, 8 hours seems minimal to make this connection. What happens if it 
cannot be completed in 8 hours? 

Any adaptors needed to make the connection in accordance with pipe 
manufacturer’s recommendations should be included.  The duration and times 
listed have been preapproved, but still need to be coordinated with DES.  Any 
additional shutdown time needed to complete the work would need to be 
coordinated and approved by DES.   

 
ATTACHMENTS TO ADDENDUM NO.3 – October 19, 2016 

1. Drawing 244 – 805-05 Miscellaneous Electrical Details 
2. Drawing 245 – 805-07 Pedestal Mount Control Panel Details Sheet 1 of 2 
3. Drawing 246 – 805-07 Pedestal Mount Control Panel Details Sheet 1 of 2 
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